Eric Oesterle

From: Jay Rodriguez <jrodriguez@kfmb.com>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 2:58 PM

To: Eric Oesterle

Subject: KFMB - "Would You Rather...?" Promotional Recap

Attachments: KFMB - Would You Rather 2.mp3; KFMB - Would You Rather.mp3
Here you go!

T T T T -

€« C @ [ rewardssandegojack.com/pace/thop
Mé [ O 7 3 o0 i ¥ [ n0Rewads [ 760Rewards [ CosoRewards [ ADMIN  [7] 03264 :2449)
to see DreamWorks Animation’s TLRED. Now n theatres, For more info wisk
www AR com/discounts

“WOULD YOU RATHER...?" BOARD GAME

@ SORRY! SOLD OUT!

€ view Prize Description

Would ¥ou Rather...? is the zany party game of crazy choices! Would you rather share a
bed with a skunk, or 2 porcupine? Would you rather have a robot maid, or 3 talking dog?
Every dilemma has only two choices. The trick is to pick how others will answer! Packed
with aver 800 prepostarous predicaments and deranged dilemmas, Would You Rather...?
lets you find out how wall you really know your friends and family. Find out mora at
Spinmastergames.com or like us on Facebook!

A COPY OF TOM AND JERRY: NO MICE ALLOWED ON DVD
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Jay Rodriguez

KFMB Radio Promotions Coordinator
7677 Engineer Road

San Diego CA, 92111

Direct: (858) 495-7544

Fax: (858) 571-2050

www.sandieqojack.com
www.760kfmb.com
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track onwhen the DAILY DOUBLE will plav each
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Unicorn Jewelry's Flashhack to the 80s

Stop into Unicorn Jewelry &WWatch Boutigue
[ocated at 16781 Bernardo Center Drive for your
shot to win a variety of prizes!

CLICK HERE =

JACK'S Club

Become a Rewards member and use your
paints tawin a Family Four Pack of Tickets to Se:
Wiorld, Park '™ Flv gift cerificate for 7 free days of
parking, or 3 $50 Ametican Express Gift Card
Courtesy of All Star Glass and MORE!

Mewsletter Code Button: CLICK HERE!

Tickets go on-si
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